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Memorandum
Item 8a
FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: January 19, 2022

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, November 15, 2021 and reviewed Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations from Section 5000 - Students. The CCSD Board approved the presented Board
Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits as a 15t Reading during the December 15, 2021 Board

meeting.

Section 5000 — Students

BP 5125.2

BP 5125.30

BP 5126.00

BP 5127.00
BP/AR/E 5128.00
BP 5131
BP/AR 5131.10
BP/AR 5131.40
BP/AR 5131.41
BP 5131.42
BP/AR 5131.43
BP 5131.50
BP/AR 5131.60
BP 5131.61
AR 5131.61
BP 5131.62

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a

2" and final reading.

Challenging Student Records

Withholding Grades, Diploma and Transcripts
Awards for Achievement

Graduation Ceremonies and Activities

AK Performance Scholarship

Conduct

Bus Conduct

Campus Disturbances

Violent and Aggressive Conduct

Threats of Violence

Harassment, Intimidation, and Bullying
Vandalism, Theft, and Graffiti

Alcohol and Other Drugs

Drug/Alcohol Testing Policy

Student Athlete Drug and Alcohol Violations/Testing
Tobacco

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Chris Reitan, Superintendent
Jackie Hanson, Elem./MS Principal
Betty Hall, HS Principal

Mollie Harings, PACE Principal



